From: Weiss, Ryan (RR)

To: rShearingclerk; Dykton, Todd (TF); thor.ketzback@bclplaw.com; Coyle, Ann; Wood, Nicole
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable; Schenandoah, Jason; Kuc, Karina (she/her/hers); Frank, Nathan; Breneman, Sara;

Jones, Kathy; R5AirEnforcement; Persoon, Carolyn; Martinez, Isidra; Weatherspoon, Darlene; Topinka, Natalie;
Kent.Mohr@Illinois.gov; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers)

Subject: RE: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for The Dow Chemical Company in Kankakee, Rohm
and Haas Chemicals, LLC (Kankakee, Illinois); Docket number: CAA-05-2023-0028
Date: Friday, September 15, 2023 2:58:05 PM

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Dow has received the email below and attachments.
Ryan Weiss

Senior Counsel

U.S. Operations, Regulatory and North America Legal

The Dow Chemical Company
1790 Building, Midland, MI 48674
Office: 989.636.8101 | Cell: 989.423.4630

Email: rrweiss@dow.com

General Business

From: r5hearingclerk <r5Shearingclerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2023 3:36 PM

To: Dykton, Todd (TF) <tfdykton@dow.com>; Weiss, Ryan (RR) <rrweiss@dow.com>;
thor.ketzback@bclplaw.com; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Wood, Nicole
<wood.nicole@epa.gov>

Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Schenandoah, Jason
<schenandoah.jason@epa.gov>; Kuc, Karina (she/her/hers) <Kuc.Karina@epa.gov>; Frank, Nathan
<frank.nathan@epa.gov>; Breneman, Sara <breneman.sara@epa.gov>; Jones, Kathy
<jones.kathya@epa.gov>; R5AirEnforcement <R5AirEnforcement@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn
<persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra <Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Weatherspoon, Darlene
<weatherspoon.darlene@epa.gov>; Topinka, Natalie <topinka.natalie@epa.gov>;
Kent.Mohr@Illinois.gov; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>

Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for The Dow Chemical Company in
Kankakee, Rohm and Haas Chemicals, LLC (Kankakee, lllinois); Docket number: CAA-05-2023-0028
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mailto:r5hearingclerk@epa.gov
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
mailto:rrweiss@dow.com
mailto:r5hearingclerk@epa.gov
mailto:TFDykton@dow.com
mailto:thor.ketzback@bclplaw.com
mailto:coyle.ann@epa.gov
mailto:wood.nicole@epa.gov
mailto:CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov
mailto:schenandoah.jason@epa.gov
mailto:Kuc.Karina@epa.gov
mailto:frank.nathan@epa.gov
mailto:breneman.sara@epa.gov
mailto:jones.kathya@epa.gov
mailto:R5AirEnforcement@epa.gov
mailto:persoon.carolyn@epa.gov
mailto:Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov
mailto:weatherspoon.darlene@epa.gov
mailto:topinka.natalie@epa.gov
mailto:Kent.Mohr@Illinois.gov
mailto:Grange.Juliane@epa.gov
mailto:rrweiss@dow.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dow.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cr5hearingclerk%40epa.gov%7C125b7188c67a48130b6b08dbb6260eac%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638304046852527268%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=dOdAGG0aP7JnyxpI%2FRAakqAENu8j2oYeO6r%2FTEEc2Vk%3D&reserved=0

important
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless

you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Todd Dykton and Ryan Weiss,

The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number CAA-05-2023-0028, was filed
today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a cover letter and
Certificate of Service. Please confirm receipt of this email.

Thank you,
Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange.juliane@epa.gov


https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
mailto:grange.juliane@epa.gov

